
From: Seumas Quinn
To: Alex Samalot
Subject: RE: Alex Samalot shared the folder "IWWC#24-9 - 19,29,39 Military Hwy" with you
Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 10:31:46 AM
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I was able to look over the plains. I have no comments at this point.
 
Seumas Quinn
Building Official
860-464-3214
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway,
Ledyard, CT 06339
 
From: Alex Samalot <zoning.official@ledyardct.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 1:00 PM
To: Adrianna Hedwall <assessor@ledyardct.org>; James Mann <fire.marshal@ledyardct.org>; Nancy
Clang <assessor.asst@ledyardct.org>; Seumas Quinn <building.official@ledyardct.org>; Steve
Masalin <pwd@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Alex Samalot shared the folder "IWWC#24-9 - 19,29,39 Military Hwy" with you

 
     

Alex Samalot invited you to edit a folder

Here's the folder that Alex Samalot shared with you.

IWWC#24-9 - 19,29,39 Military Hwy

This invite will only work for you and people with existing access.

mailto:building.official@ledyardct.org
mailto:zoning.official@ledyardct.org
https://ledyardct-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/r/personal/julieth_ledyardct_org/Documents/IWWC%2324-9%20-%2019,29,39%20Military%20Hwy?e=5%3A5ebf6ce48c914ff497690b4d97aa74ca&sharingv2=true&fromShare=true
https://ledyardct-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/r/personal/julieth_ledyardct_org/Documents/IWWC%2324-9%20-%2019,29,39%20Military%20Hwy?e=5%3A5ebf6ce48c914ff497690b4d97aa74ca&sharingv2=true&fromShare=true
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